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Signature Requests
Contract signatures are the legal binding that put the contract into effect.

You will be requested to make a signature when you receive an email like the

following from DocuSign:

From: DocuSign NA3 System [mailto:dse_na3@docusign.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Natalie Vega <nvega@mines.edu>

Subject: Test for Signature

Docui‘(;n:

Katy Ginger sent you a document to review and sign.

Katy Ginger
ginger@mines.edu

Hi Natalie

Please sign this contract because we are testing how signing works. Please let me know
if you saw this message as well. Because | think you can use it as your routing memo.

On the blue background of the email you will

" Seewhois asking you to sign the contract and ensure it is coming
from the appropriate department at Mines.

®  Be able to click Review Documents to see the contract.

Sign the Contract

To sign the contract electronically. Follow these steps:
1. Within the email you received, click Review Documents.

2. With the DocuSign environment, click Continue. This will allow you to
review the contract. See the images in the next column.

3. Click Start at the top of the document to be taken to the first location
within the document that needs your signature. Other information
about you may fill automatically.

Questions? Please contact Biz Ops/Procurement at 303-273-3268 or contracts@mines.edu.

QUICK START GUIDE
Contract Signatures

Please Review & Act on These Documents Docu%ﬂ

Katy Ginger
ESM Solutions
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Please review the documents below.
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START

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between Burrito Cart, a limited
liability company located at 123 Bannock, Denver, Colorado 80201 (“Contractor”), and the

4. Then within the document click Sign (in red) to add your signature See the
blue arrow below.

5. Click Finish when you are done signing.

6. A question from DocuSign may appear. Click No or No Thanks.

THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE EXECUTED THIS MOU
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE Burrito Cart
COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES, for and on
behalf of the Colorado School of Mines " 9 e,
Sign
SIGN 3 ———
By: By: ——
Name: Name: Katy Ginger
Tite: Tite:
Date: Date: 12/14/2017
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